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March 27, 1960

Mr. Don CoX

SITE INVESTIGATION
Department of Health Services
5950 Shellmano Street, #100
Emeryville, CA 95608

Re: File 2119.1143 RMB VMF

Univeristy if California, Richmond Field Station

UPDATE
our consultant Jonas and Associates has just completed sampling efforts at the
Richmond Field Station around the former mercury fulmanate facility. This
facility was operated by the California Cap Companv prior to university
ownership. The results show that mercury contamination is fairly loczlized
and has not comtaminated any groundwater. A full report will be sent in two
weeks.
please feel fres to call for any additional information. Berney Acdrad

of your office has been kept informed of our efforts over the past few vears
and can also answer any guestions you might have.

Thank you.

Glaud Ku%kendall

GK:kms
cc: Environmental Health & Safetzy
Juliz Epley



